WORKS CONTRACT NOTICE

Rehabilitation and modernization of the customs office Giurgiulești.

Address: Customs Service, 30, Starostenco street, Chisinau, MD-2065, Republic of Moldova

1. Publication reference

RMCO 81701/27.06.2019 – 3.2.3. Modernisation of the Customs Office Giurgiulești.

2. Procedure

Open

3. Programme title

Joint Operational Programme Romania – Republic of Moldova 2014 – 2020, financed by the European Union.

4. Financing

3.2.3. Modernisation of the Customs Office Giurgiulești, Grant Contract 81701/27.06.2019

5. Contracting Authority

Customs Service, 30, Starostenco street, Chisinau, MD-2065, Republic of Moldova

CONTRACT SPECIFICATIONS

6. Description of the contract

Modernization and extension of the control and road infrastructure at the BCP Giurgiulești, through the construction works of the scanning platform for the mobile scanner and radiological protection wall, rehabilitation of the roads in the area of the BCP and construction of the evacuation system for the torrent waters in order to exclude the flooding process.

7. Number and titles of lots

One lot only

TERMS OF PARTICIPATION

8. Eligibility and rules of origin

Participation is open to all legal persons (participating either individually or in a grouping – consortium of tenderers) which are established in a Member State of the European Union or in a country or territory of the regions covered and/or authorised by the specific instruments applicable to the programme under which the contract is financed (see item 22 below). All goods supplied under this contract must originate in one or more of these countries. Participation is also open to international organisations. Participation of natural persons is directly governed by the specific instruments applicable to the programme under which the contract is financed.

15 January 2016 Page 1 of 3

9. Grounds for exclusion

Tenderers must submit a signed declaration, included in the Tender Form for a Works Contract, to the effect that they are not in any of the situations listed in point 2.3.3 of the **Practical Guide -PRAG 2016.**

10. Number of tenders

Tenderers may submit only one tender per lot. Tenders for parts of a lot will not be considered. Any tenderer may state in its tender that it would offer a discount in the event that its tender is accepted for more than one lot. Tenderers may not submit a tender for a variant solution in addition to their tender for the works required in the tender dossier.

11. Tender guarantee

Tenderers must provide a tender guarantee of 1% of the budget available for the contract, when submitting their tender. This guarantee will be released to unsuccessful tenderers once the tender procedure has been completed and to the successful tenderer[s] upon signature of the contract by all parties.

12. Performance guarantee

The successful tenderer will be asked to provide a performance guarantee of 5% of the amount of the contract at the signing of the contract. This guarantee must be provided together with the return of the countersigned contract no later than 30 days after the tenderer receives the contract signed by the Contracting Authority. If the selected tenderer fails to provide such a guarantee within this period, the contract will be void and a new contract may be drawn up and sent to the tenderer which has submitted the next cheapest compliant tender.

13. Information meeting and/or site visit

A mandatory information meeting and site visit will be held at 06.12.2019, 11:00-12:00.

14. Tender validity

Tenders must remain valid for a period of 90 days after the deadline for submission of tenders. In exceptional circumstances, the Contracting Authority may, before the validity period expires, request that tenderers extend the validity of tenders for a specific period.

15. Period of implementation of tasks

12 months from contract signature.

SELECTION AND AWARD CRITERIA

16. Selection criteria

According to the criteria used in section 12.2 of the Instructions to Tenderers.

17. Award criteria

The most economically advantageous tender is the technically compliant tender with the lowest price.

15 January 2016 Page 2 of 3

TENDERING

18. How to obtain the tender dossier

The tender dossier is available on the websites: https://mtender.gov.md/ and https://customs.gov.md.

It is also available for inspection at the premises of the Contracting Authority, address as in point 5 above. Tenders must be submitted using the standard tender form included in the tender dossier, whose format and instructions must be strictly observed.

Tenderers with questions regarding this tender should send them in writing on the websites: https://mtender.gov.md/, at least 21 days before the deadline for submission of tenders given in item 19. The Contracting Authority must reply to all tenderers' questions at least 11 days before the deadline for submission of tenders. Eventual clarifications or minor changes to the tender dossier will be published at the latest 11 days before the submission deadline on the https://mtender.gov.md and https://customs.gov.md.

19. Deadline for submission of tenders

Time 10:00 AM, January 20, 2020.

Any tender received by the Contracting Authority after this deadline will not be considered.

20. Tender opening session

Time 10:00 PM, January 20, 2020.

21. Language of the procedure

All written communications for this tender procedure and contract must be in English or Romanian.

The Romanian version (non-official) of the tender dossier is available on the website: https://customs.gov.md/ro/content/rmco

22. Legal basis¹

Regulation (EU) N°236/2014 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 11 March 2014 laying down common rules and procedures for the implementation of the Union's instruments for financing external action and ENI- See Annex A2 of the Practical Guide.

¹ Please state any specificity that might have an impact on rules on participation (such as geographic or thematic or long/short term).

SECTION 1: INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

SECTION I INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

PUBLICATION REF.: RMCO 81701/27.06.2019 – 3.2.3. Modernisation of the Customs Office Giurgiulești

In submitting a tender, the tenderer accepts in full and without restriction the special and general conditions governing the contract as the sole basis of this tendering procedure, whatever its own conditions of sale may be, which it hereby waives. Tenderers are expected to examine carefully and comply with all instructions, forms, contract provisions and specifications contained in this tender dossier. Failure to submit a tender containing all the required information and documentation within the deadline will lead to rejection of the tender. No account can be taken of any reservation in the tender as regards the tender dossier; this may result in immediate rejection of the tender without further evaluation.

These Instructions set out the rules for the submission, selection and implementation of contracts financed under this call for tenders, in conformity with the provisions of the Practical Guide, which is applicable to this call (available on the internet at this http://ec.europa.eu/europeaid/prag/document.do).

15 july 2015 Page 1 of 17

CONTENTS

GENERAL PART	3
1 GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS	3
2 FINANCING	3
3 PARTICIPATION	3
4 ONLY ONE TENDER PER TENDERER	4
5 TENDER EXPENSES	4
6 SITE VISIT AND CLARIFICATION MEETING	5
TENDER DOCUMENTS	5
7 CONTENT OF TENDER DOCUMENTS	5
8 EXPLANATIONS CONCERNING TENDER DOCUMENTS	5
9 MODIFICATIONS TO TENDER DOCUMENTS	5
TENDER PREPARATION	6
10. LANGUAGE OF TENDERS	6
11. CONTENT AND PRESENTATION OF TENDER	6
12. INFORMATION/DOCUMENTS TO BE SUPPLIED BY THE TENDERER	6
13 TENDER PRICES	10
14 PERIOD OF VALIDITY OF TENDERS	10
15 TENDER GUARANTEE	11
16 VARIANT SOLUTIONS	11
SUBMISSION OF TENDERS	11
17 SEALING, MARKING AND SUBMITTING TENDERS	11
18 EXTENSION OF THE DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING TENDERS	12
19 LATE TENDERS	12
20 ALTERING AND WITHDRAWING TENDERS	12
OPENING AND EVALUATING TENDERS	12
21 OPENING TENDERS	12
22 EVALUATING TENDERS	13
23 CORRECTING ERRORS	14
CONTRACT AWARD	14
24 AWARD CRITERIA	14
25 Notification of award, contract clarifications	144
26 CONTRACT SIGNING AND PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE	15
27 CANCELLATION OF THE TENDER PROCEDURE	15
28 ETHICS CLAUSES	16
29 APPEALS	1 7

GENERAL PART

1. GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS

1.1. Tenderers must tender for the whole of the works required by the dossier. Tenders will not be accepted for incomplete lots.

1.2. Timetable

	DATE	TIME*
Clarification meeting	06.12.2019	12:00
Site visit	06.12.2019	11:00
Deadline for requesting any additional information from the Contracting Authority	30.12.2019	17:00
Last date on which additional information are issued by the Contracting Authority	09. 01.2020	-
Deadline for submitting tenders	20.01.2020	10:00
Tender opening session	20.01.2020	10:00
Notification of award to the successful tenderer	Date at most 90 days after deadline for tenders	-
Signature of the contract	Date at most 150 days after deadline for tenders	-

^{*} All times are in the time zone of the Republic of Moldova

2. FINANCING

The project is financed by the European Union, in accordance with the rules of the Joint Operational Programme Romania – Republic of Moldova 2014 – 2020.

The project is co-financed by the Government of the Republic of Moldova.

3. PARTICIPATION

3.1. Participation is open to all legal persons (participating either individually or in a grouping – consortium - of tenderers) which are established in a Member State of the European Union or in a country or territory of the regions covered and/or authorised by the specific instruments applicable to the programme under which the contract is financed (see item 22 of the contract notice). All goods supplied under this contract must originate in one or more of these countries. Participation is also open to international organisations. Participation of natural persons is directly governed by the specific instruments applicable to the programme under which the contract is financed.

[•] Provisional date

- 3.2. These terms refer to all nationals of the above states and to all legal entities, companies or partnerships established in the above states. For the purposes of proving compliance with this rule, tenderers being legal persons, must present the documents required under that country's law.
- 3.3. The eligibility requirement detailed in subclauses 3.1 and 3.2 applies to all members of a joint venture/consortium and all subcontractors, as well as to all entities upon whose capacity the tenderer relies for the selection criteria. Every tenderer, member of a joint venture/consortium, every capacity-providing entity, every subcontractor providing more than 10% of the works and every supplier providing more than 10% of the works must certify that they meet these conditions. They must prove their eligibility by a document dated less than one year earlier than the deadline for submitting tenders, drawn up in accordance with their national law or practice or by copies of the original documents stating the constitution and/or legal status and the place of registration and/or statutory seat and, if it is different, the place of central administration. The Contracting Authority may accept other satisfactory evidence that these conditions are met.
- 3.4. Natural persons, companies or undertakings falling into a situation set out in section 2.3.3.1 ('exclusion from participation in procurement procedures') and section 2.3.3.2 ('rejection from a given procedure') of the Practical Guide, are not entitled to participate in this tender procedure or be awarded a contract. Should they do so, their tender will be considered unsuitable or irregular respectively. Tenderers must provide declarations to the effect that they are not in any of the exclusion situations listed in section 2.3.3 of the Practical Guide. The declarations must cover all the members of a joint venture/consortium. Tenderers guilty of making false declarations may also incur financial penalties and exclusion in accordance with section 2.3.4 of the Practical Guide.
- 3.5. The exclusion situation referred to in subclause 3.4 applies to all members of a joint venture/consortium, all subcontractors and all suppliers to tenderers, as well as to all entities upon whose capacity the tenderer relies for the selection criteria.
- 3.6. The upper limit authorised for subcontracting is 30 % of the value of the tender¹.

4. ONLY ONE TENDER PER TENDERER

A company may not tender for a given contract both individually and as a member of a joint venture/consortium. Participation by a tenderer in more than one tender for a contract will result in the disqualification of all those tenders for that contract in which the party is involved. The same company may only participate as subcontractor in different tenders if that is justified by the specific nature of the market and cleared by the Contracting Authority.

5. TENDER EXPENSES

5.1. The tenderer will bear all costs associated with preparing and submitting the tender. The Contracting Authority will not be responsible or liable for such costs, whatever the conduct or outcome of the procedure.

.

If the tender includes subcontracting, it is recommended that the contractual arrangements between the tenderer and its subcontractors include mediation, according to national and international practices, as a method of dispute resolution.

5.2. The Contracting Authority will neither be responsible for, nor cover, any expenses or losses incurred by the tenderer through site visits and inspections or any other aspect of its tender.

6. SITE VISIT AND CLARIFICATION MEETING

- 6.1. The tenderer is obliged to visit and inspect the site of the works and its surroundings for the purpose of assessing, at its own responsibility, expense and risk, the factors necessary for preparing its tender and signing the contract for the works at 06.12.2019, 11:00, CBP Giurgiulesti (see point 13 of the contract notice.)
- 6.2. A clarification meeting and/or a site visit will be held by the Contracting Authority at 06.12.2019, 11:00- 12:00, CBP Giurgiulesti (see point 13 of the contract notice).
- 6.3. The minutes of the clarification meeting and the site visit will be published on the Customs Service website https://customs.gov.md/ro/content/rmco.

As proof of participation, tenderers will receive a certificate of their site visit.

TENDER DOCUMENTS

7. CONTENT OF TENDER DOCUMENTS

The set of tender documents comprises the documents specified in the invitation letter.

Tenderers bear sole liability for examining with appropriate care the tender documents, including design documents available for inspection and any modification to the tender documents issued during the tendering period, and for obtaining reliable information on any conditions and obligations that may in any way affect the amount or nature of the tender or the execution of the works. In the event that the tenderer is successful, no claim for altering the tender amount will be entertained on the grounds of errors or omissions in the obligations of the tenderer described above.

8. EXPLANATIONS CONCERNING TENDER DOCUMENTS

8.1. Tenderers may submit questions in writing up to 21 days before the deadline for submission of tenders, specifying the publication reference and the contract title (RMCO 81701/27.06.2019 – 3.2.3. Modernisation of the Customs Office Giurgiulești) on the websites: https://mtender.gov.md

The Contracting Authority has no obligation to provide additional information after this date.

The Contracting Authority must reply to all tenderers' questions at least 11 days before the deadline for receipt of tenders.

8.2. The questions and answers will be published on the on: :https://mtender.gov.md/

9. MODIFICATIONS TO TENDER DOCUMENTS

9.1. The Contracting Authority may amend the tender documents by publishing modifications up to 11 days before the deadline for submitting tenders.

15 January 2016 d4b_itt_en.doc

- 9.2. Each modification published will constitute a part of the tender documents and will be published on the on the websites: https://mtender.gov.md and https://customs.gov.md/ro/content/rmco.
- 9.3. The Contracting Authority may, as necessary and in accordance with Clause 18, extend the deadline for submitting tenders to give tenderers sufficient time to take modifications into account when preparing their tenders.

TENDER PREPARATION

10. LANGUAGE OF TENDERS

- 10.1. The tender and all correspondence and documents related to the tender exchanged by the tenderer and the Contracting Authority must be written in the language of the procedure, which is English or Romanian. All correspondence relating to payments, including invoices and interim and final payment certificates, must also be sent to the Contracting Authority in English or Romanian.
- 10.2. If supporting documents are not written in one of the official languages of the European Union, a translation into the language of the call for tender must be attached. Where the documents are in an official language of the European Union other than English, it is strongly recommended to provide a translation into the language of the call for tenders, in order to facilitate the evaluation of the documents.

11. CONTENT AND PRESENTATION OF TENDER

11.1. Tenders must satisfy the following conditions:

Tenders must comprise the documents and information in clause 12 below.

The tender must be signed by a person or persons empowered by power of attorney submitted in accordance with Form 4.3 in Volume 1, Section 4 of the tender dossier.

The relevant pages of the documents specified in clause 12 must be signed as indicated.

The tenderer must provide all documents required by the tender dossier. All such documents, without exception, must comply strictly with these conditions and provisions and contain no amendments made by the tenderer. Tenders which do not comply with the requirements of the tender dossier may be rejected.

11.2. The works are not divided into lots. Tenders must be for all the quantities indicated.

12. INFORMATION/DOCUMENTS TO BE SUPPLIED BY THE TENDERER

12.1. All tenders must comprise the following information and duly completed documents:

Tender form, together with its Annex 1 'Declaration of honour on exclusion criteria and selection criteria', using the form provided in Volume 1, section 2;

Documentation as required in the questionnaire in Volume 1, Section 4, including all forms attached;

The forms provided in Volume 4:

Volume 4.2.2 — Summary;

Volume 4.2.3 — Breakdown of the lump-sum price;

Volume 4.2.4 — Monthly work schedule;

Volume 4.2.5 — Detailed Breakdown of Prices.

The Breakdown of the Lump-sum Price and the Detailed Breakdown of Prices do not derogate in any way to the clause stating that, in a lump-sum contract, the total contract price remains fixed irrespective of the quantity of work actually carried out.

12.1.1.1. The prices in Volume 4 are deemed to have been set on the basis of the conditions in force 30 days prior to the deadline for submitting tenders.

The Detailed Breakdown of Prices must be used when required for any purpose under the contract, notably to provide the coefficients for applying the price revision formula referred to in Article 48.2 of the Special Conditions. The tenderer must provide clear arithmetical calculations for the proposed coefficients.

Cash flow statements.

Copies of the most recent documents showing the organisation chart, legal status and place of registration of the tenderer's headquarters, a power of attorney empowering the person signing the tender and all related documentation. These documents must follow the forms in Volume 1, Section 4 of the tender dossier:

- general information about the tenderer (Form 4.1)
- organisation chart (Form 4.2)
- power of attorney (Form 4.3).

Evidence showing that the liquid assets and access to credit facilities are adequate for this contract, confirmed by a financial statement for the last three years verified by a chartered accountant. This evidence must be provided using Form 4.4, Financial statement, in Volume 1, Section 4 of the tender documents.

Financial projections for the one year ahead. This information must follow Form 4.4, Financial statement, provided in accordance with Volume 1, Section 4 of the tender documents.

Financial identification form (Form 4.5a, Volume 1) and Legal Entity File (Form 4.5b, Volume 1). If the tenderer has already signed another contract financed by the European Union, it may provide instead of the forms and supporting documents either the file numbers received or copies of the forms provided on that occasion, unless a change occurred in the meantime.

Information about the tenderer's technical qualifications. This information must follow the forms in Volume 1, Section 4 of the tender documents and include:

- a presentation of the tenderer's organisation, including the total number of staff employed (Form 4.6.1.1),
- a list of the staff proposed for execution of the contract, with the CVs of key staff (Forms 4.6.1.2 and 4.6.1.3),

• a list of plant for execution of the contract. The descriptions must demonstrate the tenderer's ability to complete the works and should include amongst others, the following elements: bulldozer machines; road grader; concrete mixing and placing plant; road roller and dump truck.

The tenderer must indicate whether this equipment is owned, hired or used by a subcontractor. Manufacturer's documents fully describing the equipment must be submitted with the tender (Form 4.6.2);

- a list of materials and any supplies intended for use in the works, stating their origin;
- a work plan with brief descriptions of the main tasks (Form 4.6.3), showing the sequence and proposed timetable for implementing the tasks. In particular, the proposal must detail the temporary and permanent works to be constructed. The tenderer must take account of weather conditions and the requirement to prepare designs and obtain building permits prior to carrying out construction works. The tenderer must also submit a comprehensive method statement, with drawings if necessary, showing the methods by which it proposes to carry out the works. In particular, the tenderer must indicate the numbers, types and capacities of the plant and staff it proposes to use on the main areas of work;
- a critical milestone bar chart showing times and duties allocated for employees for this contract (Form 4.6.3);
- data on subcontractors and the percentage of works to be subcontracted (Form 4.6.3);
- evidence of relevant experience in carrying out works of a similar nature, including the nature and value of the contracts, works in hand and contractually committed (Form 4.6.4). The evidence must include successful experience as the prime contractor in construction of at least 2 projects of the same nature and complexity comparable to the works concerned by the tender during the last five years;
- information regarding the proposed main site office (Form 4.6.3);
- an outline of the quality assurance system(s) to be used (Form 4.6.7).
- if applicable, information on tenderers involved in a joint venture/consortium (Form 4.6.5);
- details of their litigation history over the last 5 years (Form 4.6.6);
- details of the accommodation and facilities to be provided for the Supervisor (Form 4.6.8);
- any other information (Form 4.6.9).

Proof documents, declarations and undertakings according to clauses 3.1-3.6 above. These documents should cover all members of a joint venture/consortium and all subcontractors as specified.

Unless otherwise provided in the contract, all goods purchased under the contract must originate in a Member State of the European Union or in a country or territory of the regions covered and/or authorised by the specific instruments applicable to the programme specified in clause 3.1 above. For these purposes, 'origin' means the place where the goods are mined, grown, produced or manufactured and/or from which services are provided. The origin of the goods must be determined according to the relevant international agreements (notably WTO agreements), which are reflected in EU legislation on rules of origin for customs purposes: the Customs Code (Council Regulation (EEC) No 2913/92) in particular its

Articles 22 to 26 thereof, and the Code's implementing provisions (Commission Regulation (EEC) No 2454/93.

Tenderers must provide an undertaking signed by their representative certifying compliance with this requirement. For more details, see point 2.3.1 Practical Guide 2016.

Modifications (if any);

Tender guarantee, using the form provided in Volume 1, Section 3;

Site visit certificate.

12.2. In order to be eligible for the award of the contract, tenderers must provide evidence that they meet the selection criteria. This must be provided by tenderers using the forms described in 12.1 above and any additional forms tenderers may wish to use.

If a tender is submitted by a consortium, unless specified, the selection criteria will be applied to the consortium as a whole.

THE SELECTION CRITERIA FOR EACH TENDERER ARE AS FOLLOWS:

Economic and financial capacity of candidate:

- Turnover of the last 3 financial years must be at least 300 000 EUR per year,
- available resources (min 10%) from the tender value;
- current ratio (current assets/current liabilities) in the last year for which accounts have been closed must be at least 1. In case of a consortium this criterion must be fulfilled by each member;
- lack of debts to the state budget.

Technical and professional capacity of candidate:

- it must have completed at least 2 projects of the same nature/amount/complexity as the works concerned by the tender and implemented during the last 5 years.
- it must carry out at least 70% of the contract works using its own resources, which means that it must have the equipment, materials, human and financial resources necessary to carry out that percentage of the contract.
- all its key staff must have at least 5 years' appropriate experience and proven qualifications relevant to works of a similar nature to this project.
- Minimum one recommendation letter from the beneficiary, regarding the executed works during the last 5 years.

Capacity-providing entities:

An economic operator may, where appropriate and for a particular contract, rely on the capacity of other entities, regardless of the legal nature of the links which it has with them. Some examples of when it may *not* be considered appropriate by the Contracting Authority are when the tenderer relies mostly on the capacity of other entities or when it relies on key criteria. If the tenderer relies on other entities, it must prove to the Contracting Authority that it will have at its disposal the resources necessary to perform the contract, for example by producing a commitment on the part of those entities to place resources at its disposal. Such entities, for instance the parent company of the economic operator, must respect the same rules of eligibility and notably that of nationality, as the economic operator. Furthermore, the tender should include a separate document providing

data on this third entity for the relevant selection criterion. Proof of capacity must be furnished at the request of the Contracting Authority.

With regard to technical and professional criteria, a tenderer may only rely on the capacities of other entities where the latter will perform the works for which these capacities are required.

With regard to economic and financial criteria, the entities upon whose capacity the tenderer relies, become jointly and severally liable for the performance of the contract.

- 12.3. Tenders submitted by companies in partnerships forming a joint venture/consortium must also fulfil the following requirements:
- The tender must include all the information required in 12.1 above for each member of the joint venture/consortium and summary data for execution of works by the tenderer.
- The tender must be signed in a way that legally binds all members. One member must be appointed lead member and that appointment confirmed by submission of powers of attorney signed by legally empowered signatories representing all members. See Form 4.6.5 in Volume 1 and the tender form.
- All members of the joint venture/consortium are bound to remain in the joint venture/consortium for the whole execution period of the contract. See the declaration in the tender form.

13. TENDER PRICES

- 13.1. Maximum budget is 5 334,8 mii MDL²
- 13.2. The tenderer must provide: Breakdown of the Lump-sum Price in MDL. The tender price must cover all works as described in the tender documents. All sums in Breakdown of the Lump-sum Price, the questionnaire and other documents must also be expressed in this currency, with the exception of originals of bank and annual financial statements.
- 13.3. Tenderers must quote all components of Breakdown of the Lump-sum Price. No payment will be made for items which have not been costed; such items will be deemed to be covered by other items on the Breakdown of the Lump-sum Price.
- 13.4. If a discount is offered by the tenderer, it must be clearly specified in Breakdown of the Lump-sum Price in Volume 4 and indicated in the tender form in Volume 1, Section 1.2. The discount must be quoted for all works.
- 13.5. If the tenderer offers a discount, the discount must be included on each interim payment certificate and calculated on the same basis as in the tender.

14. PERIOD OF VALIDITY OF TENDERS

14.1. Tenders must remain valid for a period of 90 days after the deadline for submitting tenders indicated in the contract notice, the invitation to tender or as amended in accordance with Clauses 9 and/or 18.

The currency of tender will be the currency of the contract and of payment.

- 14.2. In exceptional circumstances, the Contracting Authority may, before the validity period expires, request that tenderers extend the validity of tenders for a specific period, which may not exceed 40 days. Such requests and the responses to them must be made in writing. A tenderer may refuse to comply with such a request without forfeiting its tender guarantee. If the tenderer decides to accept the request, it may not amend its tender and it is bound to extend the validity of its tender guarantee for the revised period of validity of the tender. In case the contracting authority is required to obtain the recommendation of the panel referred to in section 2.3.3.1 of the Practical Guide, the contracting authority may request an extension of the validity of the tenders up to the adoption of that recommendation.
- 14.3. The successful tenderer must maintain its tender for a further 60 days. This period is in addition to the validity period, irrespective of the date of notification.

15. TENDER GUARANTEE

- 15.1. The tenderer must provide, as a part of its tender, a tender guarantee in the form set out in Volume 1, Section 3 of the tender dossier, or in another form acceptable to the Contracting Authority that meets the essential requirements set out therein. The tender guarantee must be 1% of the budget available for the contract The original guarantee must be included in the original tender.
- 15.2. It may be provided in the form of a bank guarantee, a banker's draft, a certified cheque, a guarantee provided by an insurance and/or guarantee company or an irrevocable letter of credit made out to the Contracting Authority.
- 15.3. The tender guarantee must remain valid for 45 days beyond the period of validity of the tender, including any extensions, and be issued to the Contracting Authority for the requisite amount.
- 15.4. The tender guarantees of unsuccessful tenderers will be returned together with the information letter that the tenderer has been unsuccessful.
- 15.5. The tender guarantee of the successful tenderer must be released when the tenderer has signed the contract and provided the requisite performance guarantee.

16. VARIANT SOLUTIONS

Variant solutions will not be taken into consideration.

SUBMISSION OF TENDERS

17. SEALING, MARKING AND SUBMITTING TENDERS

17.1. The complete tender must be submitted on the websites: https://mtender.gov.md before the deadline set in point 19 of the Contract notice.

The reference code of this tender procedure, (RMCO 81701/27.06.2019 – 3.2.3. Modernisation of the Customs Office Giurgiulești.);

18. EXTENSION OF THE DEADLINE FOR SUBMITTING TENDERS

The Contracting Authority may, on its own discretion, extend the deadline for submitting tenders by issuing an amendment in accordance with Clause 9. In such cases, all rights and obligations of the Contracting Authority and the tenderer regarding the original date specified in the contract notice will be subject to the new date.

19. LATE TENDERS

- 19.1. All tenders received after the deadline for submission specified in the contract notice or these instructions will be kept by the Contracting Authority. The guarantees will be returned to the tenderers.
- 19.2. No liability can be accepted for late delivery of tenders. Late tenders will be rejected and will not be evaluated.

20. ALTERING AND WITHDRAWING TENDERS

- 20.1. Tenderers may alter or withdraw their tenders by written notification prior to the above deadline. No tender may be altered after the deadline for submission. Withdrawals must be unconditional and will end all participation in the tender procedure.
- 20.2. Any notification of alteration or withdrawal must be prepared and submitted in accordance with Clause 17, and the envelope must be marked 'alteration' or 'withdrawal', as appropriate.
- 20.3. Withdrawal of a tender in the period between the deadline for submission and the date of expiry of the validity of the tender will result in forfeiture of the tender guarantee.

OPENING AND EVALUATING TENDERS

21. OPENING TENDERS

- 21.1. The purpose of opening and examining tenders is to check whether the tenders are complete, whether the requisite tender guarantees have been furnished, whether the required documents are included and whether the tenders are generally in order.
- 21.2. Tenders will be opened in public session on the date and venue specified in point 20 of the Contract notice by the Committee appointed for that purpose. The Committee will draw up minutes of the meeting, which must be available to tenderers on request.
- 21.3. At the tender opening session, the tenderers' names, the tender prices, any discounts offered, written notifications of alteration and withdrawal, the presence of the tender guarantee (if required) and such other information the Contracting Authority may consider appropriate may be announced.

21.4. After the public opening of the tenders, no information relating to the examination, clarification, evaluation or comparison of tenders or recommendations concerning the award of contract can be disclosed until after the contract has been awarded.

Any attempt by a tenderer to influence the evaluation committee in the process of examination, clarification, evaluation and comparison of tenders, to obtain information on how the procedure is progressing or to influence the Contracting Authority in its decision concerning the award of the contract will result in the immediate rejection of its tender.

22. EVALUATING TENDERS

The Contracting Authority reserves the right to ask a tenderer to clarify any part of its tender that the evaluation committee considers necessary to evaluate it. Such requests and the responses to them must be made in writing. They may in no circumstances alter or try to change the price or content of the tender, except to correct arithmetical errors discovered by the evaluation committee when analysing tenders.

The Contracting Authority reserves the right to check information submitted by the tenderer if the evaluation committee considers it necessary.

22.1. Examination of the administrative compliance of tenders

The aim at this stage is to check that tenders comply with the requirements of the tender dossier. A tender is deemed to comply if it satisfies all the conditions, procedures and specifications in the tender dossier without substantially departing from or attaching restrictions to them.

Substantial departures or restrictions are those which affect the scope, quality or execution of the contract, differ widely from the terms of the tender dossier, limit the rights of the Contracting Authority or the tenderer's obligations under the contract or distort competition for tenderers whose tenders do comply. Decisions to the effect that a tender is not administratively compliant must be duly justified in the evaluation minutes.

The evaluation committee will check that each tender:

- has been properly signed;
- includes a correct tender guarantee (if required);
- meets the requirements as set out in the administrative compliance grid;
- has complete documentation and information;
- substantially complies with the requirements of these tender documents.

If a tender does not meet the requirements set out in the administrative compliance grid, it may be rejected by the evaluation committee when checking admissibility.

22.2. Technical evaluation

The evaluation committee must evaluate only those tenders considered substantially compliant in accordance with Clause 22.1.

At this step of the evaluation procedure, the Committee will analyse the tenders' technical conformity in relation to the technical specifications, classifying them technically compliant or non-compliant.

22.3. Financial evaluation

Once the technical evaluation has been completed, the evaluation committee checks that the financial offers contain no arithmetical errors. If the tender procedure contains several lots, financial offers are compared for each lot. The financial evaluation will have to identify the best financial offer for each lot, taking due account of any discounts offered.

When analysing the tender, the evaluation committee will calculate the final tender price after adjusting it on the basis of Clause 23.

23. CORRECTING ERRORS

- 23.1. Possible errors in the financial offer will be corrected by the evaluation committee as follows:
- where there is a discrepancy between amounts in figures and in words, the amount in words will prevail;
- except for lump-sum contracts, where there is a discrepancy between a unit price and the total amount derived from the multiplication of the unit price and the quantity, the unit price as quoted will prevail.
- 23.2. The amount stated in the tender will be adjusted by the evaluation committee in the event of error, and the tenderer will be bound by that adjusted amount. If the tenderer does not accept the adjustment, its tender will be rejected and its tender guarantee forfeited.

CONTRACT AWARD

24. AWARD CRITERIA

The most economically advantageous tender is the technically compliant tender with the best price-quality ratio. The best price-quality ratio is established by weighing technical quality against price on the following basis.

No.	Evaluation factors	The score awarded
1.	Price	80
2.	Period of execution of the work	10
3.	The quality system for the execution of the work, elaborated and approved in conformity with the legislation of the Republic of Moldova	5
4.	Warranty period on works	5
	Total:	100

25. Notification of award, contract clarifications

Prior to the expiry of the validity period of tenders, the Contracting Authority will notify the successful tenderer, in writing, that its tender has been selected and draw its attention to any arithmetical errors corrected during the evaluation process. This notification may take the form of an invitation to clarify certain contractual questions raised therein, to which the tenderer must be prepared to reply. This clarification will be confined to issues that had no direct bearing on the choice of the successful tender. The outcome of such clarification will be set out in a memorandum of clarification, to be signed by both parties and incorporated into the contract.

Documentary evidence required from the successful tenderer:

Before the Contracting Authority signs the contract with the successful tenderer, the successful tenderer must provide the **documentary proof** or statements required under the law of the country in which the company (or, for consortia, each of the companies) is established, to show that it does not fall into any of the exclusion situations listed in section 2.3.3 of the Practical Guide. This

evidence, documents or statements must carry a date, which cannot be more than one year before the date of submission of the tender. In addition, a statement must be furnished stating that the situations described in these documents have not changed since then. The above-mentioned documents must be submitted for the tenderer, every member of a joint venture/consortium, all subcontractors providing more than 10% of the works and every supplier providing more than 10% of the works. For any other subcontractor or supplier, the successful tenderer must submit a declaration from the intended subcontractor or supplier that it is not in one of the exclusion situations. In the event of doubt on this declaration of honour, the Contracting Authority must request documentary evidence that they are not in a situation of exclusion.

Evidence of financial, economic, technical and professional capacity according to the selection criteria specified in subsection 12.2 above will be requested unless satisfactory documents are already included in the tender.

If the successful tenderer fails to provide this documentary proof or statement within 15 calendar days following notification of award or if the successful tenderer is found to have provided false information, the award will be considered null and void. In this case, the Contracting Authority may award the tender to the next lowest tenderer or cancel the tender procedure.

After the contract has been signed and the successful tenderer has provided the performance guarantee, in accordance with Clause 26, the Contracting Authority will promptly notify the other tenderers that their tenders have not been successful and release their tender guarantees.

By submitting a tender, each tenderer accepts to receive notification of the outcome of the procedure by electronic means. Such notification shall be deemed to have been received on the date upon which the contracting authority sends it to the electronic address referred to in the offer.

26. CONTRACT SIGNING AND PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE

- 26.1. Within 30 days of receipt of the contract already signed by the Contracting Authority, the selected tenderer must sign and date the contract and return it, with the performance guarantee (if applicable) to the Contracting Authority. On signing the contract, the successful tenderer will become the Contractor and the contract will enter into force.
- 26.2. If it fails to sign and return the contract and any financial guarantee required within 30 days after receipt of notification, the Contracting Authority may consider the acceptance of the tender to be cancelled, without prejudice to the Contracting Authority's right to invoke the guarantee, claim compensation or pursue any other remedy in respect of such failure, and the successful tenderer will have no claim whatsoever on the Contracting Authority.
- 26.3. The performance guarantee referred to in the General Conditions is set at 5% of the amount of the contract and must be presented in the form specified in the annex to the tender dossier, except where it takes the form of a certified cheque or a cash deposit. It will be released in accordance with the Special Conditions.

27. CANCELLATION OF THE TENDER PROCEDURE

In the event of cancellation of a tender procedure, tenderers will be notified by the Contracting Authority. If the tender procedure is cancelled before the tender opening session, the sealed envelopes will be returned, unopened, to the tenderers.

Cancellation may occur, for example, where:

- the tender procedure has been unsuccessful, namely where no qualitatively or financially worthwhile tender has been received or there has been no valid response at all;
- the economic or technical parameters of the project have been fundamentally altered;

- exceptional circumstances or force majeure render normal execution of the project impossible;
- all technically compliant tenders exceed the financial resources available;
- there have been irregularities in the procedure, in particular where these have prevented fair competition;
- the award is not in compliance with sound financial management, i.e. does not respect the principles of economy, efficiency and effectiveness (e.g. the price proposed by the tenderer to whom the contract is to be awarded is objectively disproportionate with regard to the price of the market.

In no event will the Contracting Authority be liable for any damages whatsoever including, without limitation, damages for loss of profits, in any way connected with the cancellation of a tender procedure, even if the Contracting Authority has been informed of the possibility of damage. Publication of a contract notice does not commit the Contracting Authority to implement the programme or project announced.

28. ETHICS CLAUSES

- 28.1. Any attempt by a candidate or tenderer to obtain confidential information, enter into unlawful agreements with competitors or influence the committee or the Contracting Authority during the process of examining, clarifying, evaluating and comparing tenders will lead to the rejection of its candidacy or tender and may result in administrative penalties.
- 28.2. Without the Contracting Authority's prior written authorisation, the Contractor and its staff or any other company with which the Contractor is associated or linked may not, even on an ancillary or subcontracting basis, supply other services, carry out works or supply equipment for the project. This also applies to any other programmes or projects that could, owing to the nature of the contract, give rise to a conflict of interest on the part of the Contractor.
- 28.3. When putting forward a candidacy or tender, the candidate or tenderer must declare that it is not affected by any conflict of interest, and that it has no equivalent relation in that respect with other tenderers or parties involved in the project. Should such a situation arise during execution of the contract, the Contractor must immediately inform the Contracting Authority.
- 28.4. The Contractor must at all times act impartially and as a faithful adviser in accordance with the code of conduct of its profession. It must refrain from making public statements about the project or services without the Contracting Authority's prior approval. It may not commit the Contracting Authority in any way without its prior written consent.
- 28.5. For the duration of the contract, the Contractor and its staff must respect human rights and undertake not to offend the political, cultural and religious mores of the beneficiary state.
- 28.6. The Contractor may accept no payment connected with the contract other than that provided for therein. The Contractor and its staff must not exercise any activity or receive any advantage inconsistent with their obligations to the Contracting Authority.

- 28.7. The Contractor and its staff are obliged to maintain professional secrecy for the entire duration of the contract and after its completion. All reports and documents drawn up or received by the Contractor are confidential.
- 28.8. The contract governs the Parties' use of all reports and documents drawn up, received or presented by them during execution of the contract.
- 28.9. The Contractor must refrain from any relationship likely to compromise its independence or that of its staff. If the Contractor ceases to be independent, the Contracting Authority may, regardless of injury, terminate the contract without further notice and without the Contractor having any claim to compensation.
- 28.10. The Commission reserves the right to suspend or cancel project financing if corrupt practices of any kind are discovered at any stage of the award process and if the Contracting Authority fails to take all appropriate measures to remedy the situation. For the purposes of this provision, 'corrupt practices' are the offer of a bribe, gift, gratuity or commission to any person as an inducement or reward for performing or refraining from any act relating to the award of a contract or implementation of a contract already concluded with the Contracting Authority.
- 28.11. All tenders will be rejected or contracts terminated if it emerges that the award or execution of a contract has given rise to unusual commercial expenses. Unusual commercial expenses are commissions not mentioned in the main contract or not stemming from a properly concluded contract referring to the main contract, commissions not paid in return for any actual and legitimate service, commissions remitted to a tax haven, commissions paid to a recipient who is not clearly identified or commissions paid to a company which has every appearance of being a front company.
- 28.12. The Contractor undertakes to supply the Commission on request with all supporting documents relating to the conditions of the contract's execution. The Commission may carry out whatever documentary or on-the-spot checks it deems necessary to find evidence in cases of suspected unusual commercial expenses.
- 28.13. Contractors found to have paid unusual commercial expenses on projects funded by the European Union are liable, depending on the seriousness of the facts observed, to have their contracts terminated or to be permanently excluded from receiving EU funds.
- 28.14. The Contracting Authority reserves the right to suspend or cancel the procedure, where the award procedure proves to have been subject to substantial errors, irregularities or fraud. Where such substantial errors, irregularities or fraud are discovered after the award of the Contract, the Contracting Authority may refrain from concluding the Contract.

29. APPEALS

Tenderers believing that they have been harmed by an error or irregularity during the award process may file a complaint. See section 2.4.15 of the Practical Guide 2016.

Declaration on honour on exclusion criteria and selection criteria

The undersigned [insert name of the signatory of this form], representing:

(only for natural persons)	(only for legal persons) the following legal person:
himself or herself	
ID or passport number:	Full official name:
	Official legal form:
('the person')	Statutory registration number:
	Full official address:
	VAT registration number:
	('the person')

I-SITUATION OF EXCLUSION CONCERNING THE PERSON

(1) declares that the above-mentioned person is in one of the following situations:	YES	NO
(a) it is bankrupt, subject to insolvency or winding up procedures, its assets are being administered by a liquidator or by a court, it is in an arrangement with creditors, its business activities are suspended or it is in any analogous situation arising from a similar procedure provided for under national legislation or regulations;		
(b) it has been established by a final judgement or a final administrative decision that the person is in breach of its obligations relating to the payment of taxes or social security contributions in accordance with the law of the country in which it is established, with those of the country in which the contracting authority is located or those of the country of the performance of the contract;		
(c) it has been established by a final judgement or a final administrative decision that the person is guilty of grave professional misconduct by having violated applicable laws or regulations or ethical standards of the profession to which the person belongs, or by having engaged in any wrongful conduct which has an impact on its professional credibity where such conduct denotes wrongful intent or gross negligence, including, in particular, any of the following:		
(i) fraudulently or negligently misrepresenting information required for the verification of the absence of grounds for exclusion or the fulfilment of selection criteria or in the performance of a contract;		
(ii) entering into agreement with other persons with the aim of distorting competition;		
(iii) violating intellectual property rights;		
(iv) attempting to influence the decision-making process of the contracting authority during the award procedure;		
(v) attempting to obtain confidential information that may confer upon it undue advantages in the award procedure;		
(d) it has been established by a final judgement that the person is guilty of the following:		

(i) fraud, within the meaning of Article 1 of the Convention on the protection of the European Communities' financial interests, drawn up by the Council Act of 26 July 1995;	
(ii) corruption, as defined in Article 3 of the Convention on the fight against corruption involving officials of the European Communities or officials of EU Member States, drawn up by the Council Act of 26 May 1997, and in Article 2(1) of Council Framework Decision 2003/568/JHA, as well as corruption as defined in the legal provisions of the country where the contracting authority is located, the country in which the person is established or the country of the performance of the contract;	
(iii) participation in a criminal organisation, as defined in Article 2 of Council Framework Decision 2008/841/JHA;	
(iv) money laundering or terrorist financing, as defined in Article 1 of Directive 2005/60/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council;	
(v) terrorist-related offences or offences linked to terrorist activities, as defined in Articles 1 and 3 of Council Framework Decision 2002/475/JHA, respectively, or inciting, aiding, abetting or attempting to commit such offences, as referred to in Article 4 of that Decision;	
(vi) child labour or other forms of trafficking in human beings as defined in Article 2 of Directive 2011/36/EU of the European Parliament and of the Council;	
(e) the person has shown significant deficiencies in complying with the main obligations in the performance of a contract financed by the Union's budget, which has led to its early termination or to the application of liquidated damages or other contractual penalties, or which has been discovered following checks, audits or investigations by an Authorising Officer, OLAF or the Court of Auditors;	
(f) it has been established by a final judgment or final administrative decision that the person has committed an irregularity within the meaning of Article 1(2) of Council Regulation (EC, Euratom) No 2988/95;	
(g) for the situations of grave professional misconduct, fraud, corruption, other criminal offences, significant deficiencies in the performance of the contract or irregularity, the applicant is subject to:	
i.facts established in the context of audits or investigations carried out by the Court of Auditors, OLAF or internal audit, or any other check, audit or control performed under the responsibility of an authorising officer of an EU institution, of a European office or of an EU agency or body;	
ii.non-final administrative decisions which may include disciplinary measures taken by the competent supervisory body responsible for the verification of the application of standards of professional ethics;	
iii.decisions of the ECB, the EIB, the European Investment Fund or international organisations;	
iv.decisions of the Commission relating to the infringement of the Union's competition rules or of a national competent authority relating to the infringement of Union or national competition law; or	
v.decisions of exclusion by an authorising officer of an EU institution, of a European office or of an EU agency or body.	

II – SITUATIONS OF EXCLUSION CONCERNING NATURAL PERSONS WITH POWER OF REPRESENTATION, DECISION-MAKING OR CONTROL OVER THE LEGAL PERSON

Not applicable to natural persons, Member States and local authorities

(2)declares that a natural person who is a member of the administrative, management or supervisory body of the above-mentioned legal person, or who has powers of representation, decision or control with regard to the above-mentioned legal person (this covers company directors, members of management or supervisory bodies, and cases where one natural person holds a majority of shares) is in one of the following situations:	YES	NO	N/A
Situation (c) above (grave professional misconduct)			
Situation (d) above (fraud, corruption or other criminal offence)			
Situation (e) above (significant deficiencies in performance of a contract)			
Situation (f) above (irregularity)			
III – SITUATIONS OF EXCLUSION CONCERNING NATURAL OR LEGAL PERSONS AUNLIMITED LIABILITY FOR THE DEBTS OF THE LEGAL PERSON	ASSUMI	NG	
(3) declares that a natural or legal person that assumes unlimited liability for the debts of the above-mentioned legal person is in one of the following situations:	YES	NO	N/A
Situation (a) above (bankruptcy)			
Situation (b) above (breach in payment of taxes or social security contributions)			
IV – GROUNDS FOR REJECTION FROM THIS PROCEDURE			
(4) declares that the above-mentioned person:		YES	NO
(h) has distorted competition by being previously involved in the preparation of procurement documents for this procurement procedure.			

V-REMEDIAL MEASURES

If the person declares one of the situations of exclusion listed above, it must indicate measures it has taken to remedy the exclusion situation, thus demonstrating its reliability. This may include e.g. technical, organisational and personnel measures to prevent further occurrence, compensation of damage or payment of fines. The relevant documentary evidence which illustrates the remedial measures taken must be provided in annex to this declaration. This does not apply for situations referred in point (d) of this declaration.

VI - EVIDENCE UPON REQUEST

Upon request and within the time limit set by the contracting authority the person must provide information on the persons that are members of the administrative, management or supervisory body. It must also provide the following evidence concerning the person itself and concerning the natural or legal persons which assume unlimited liability for the debt of the person:

For situations described in (a), (c), (d) or (f), production of a recent extract from the judicial record is required or, failing that, an equivalent document recently issued by a judicial or administrative authority in the country of establishment of the person showing that those requirements are satisfied.

For the situation described in point (a) or (b), production of recent certificates issued by the competent authorities of the State concerned are required. These documents must provide evidence covering all taxes and social security contributions for which the person is liable, including for example, VAT, income tax (natural persons only), company tax (legal persons only) and social security contributions. Where any document described above is not issued in the country concerned, it may be replaced by a sworn statement made before a judicial authority or notary or, failing that, a solemn statement made before an administrative authority or a qualified professional body in its country of establishment.

The person is not required to submit the evidence if it has already been submitted for another procurement procedure. The documents must have been issued no more than one year before the date of their request by the contracting authority and must still be valid at that date.

The signatory declares that the person has already provided the documentary evidence for a previous procedure and confirms that there has been no change in its situation:

Document	Full reference to previous procedure
Insert as many lines as necessary.	

VII – SELECTION CRITERIA			
(5)declares that the above-mentioned person complies with the selection criteria applicable to it individually as provided in the tender specifications:	YES	NO	N/A
(a) It has the legal and regulatory capacity to pursue the professional activity needed for performing the contract as required in section 12 of the Instructions to Tenderers;			
(b) It fulfills the applicable economic and financial criteria indicated in section 12 of the Instructions to Tenderers;			
(c) It fulfills the applicable technical and professional criteria indicated in section 12 of the Instructions to Tenderers.			
(6) if the above-mentioned person is the sole tenderer or the leader in case of joint tender , declares that:	YES	NO	N/A
(d) the tenderer, including all members of the group in case of joint tender and including subcontractors if applicable, complies with all			

the selection criteria for which a consolidated asseessment will be		
made as provided in the tender specifications.		

VII - EVIDENCE FOR SELECTION

The signatory declares that the above-mentioned person is able to provide the necessary supporting documents listed in the relevant sections of the tender specifications and which are not available electronically upon request and without delay.

The person is not required to submit the evidence if it has already been submitted for another procurement procedure. The documents must have been issued no more than one year before the date of their request by the contracting authority and must still be valid at that date.

The signatory declares that the person has already provided the documentary evidence for a previous procedure and confirms that there has been no change in its situation:

Document	Full reference to previous procedure
Insert as many lines as necessary.	

The above-mentioned person may be subject to rejection from this procedure and to administrative sanctions (exclusion or financial penalty) if any of the declarations or information provided as a condition for participating in this procedure prove to be false.

Full name	Date	Signature

SECTION 2 TENDER FORM

APPENDIX TO THE TENDER

TENDER FORM FOR A WORKS CONTRACT

Publication reference: RMCO 81701/27.06.2019–3.2.3. Modernisation of the Customs Office Giurgiulești

Name of contract: WORKS PROCUREMENT: Rehabilitation and modernization of the Customs Office Giurgiulesti.

<Place and date>

A: Customs Service, 30, Nicolae Starostenco Str, MD-2065, Chişinău, Republic of Moldova.

One signed form must be supplied (for each lot, if the tender procedure is divided into lots), together with the number of copies specified in the Instruction to Tenderers. The form must include a signed declaration using the annexed format from each legal entity making the application. All data included in this form must concern only the legal entity or entities making the application. The attachments to this form (i.e. declarations, statements, proofs) may be in original or copy. If copies are submitted, the originals must be sent to the Contracting Authority upon request. For economical and ecological reasons, we strongly recommend that you submit your files on paper (no plastic folder or divider). We also suggest you use double-sided printing as much as possible.

Any additional documentation (brochures, letters, etc.) sent with the form will not be taken into consideration. Applications submitted by a **consortium** (i.e. either a permanent, legally-established grouping or a grouping which has been constituted informally for a specific tender procedure) must follow the instructions applicable to the consortium leader and its members.

1 SUBMITTED BY

	Name(s) of tenderer(s)	Nationality ¹
Leader ²		
N/ 1 0*		
Member 2*		
Etc		

2 CONTACT PERSON (for this tender)

Name	
Address	
Telephone	
Fax	
E-mail	

3 TENDERER'S DECLARATION(S)

As part of their tender, each legal entity identified under point 1 of this form, including every consortium member, as well as each capacity-providing entity and each subcontractor providing more than 10% of the works, must submit a signed declaration using this format, together with the Declaration of honour on exclusion and selection criteria (Annex 1) (insert Form a.14).

In response to your letter of invitation to tender for the above contract,

we, the undersigned, hereby declare that:

- 1. We have examined and accept in full the content of the dossier for invitation to tender No [......] of [../../..]. We hereby accept its provisions in their entirety, without reservation or restriction.
- 2. We offer to execute, in accordance with the terms of the tender dossier and the conditions and time limits laid down, without reserve or restriction, the following works:

15 January 2016 d4c_tenderform_en.doc

Country in which the legal entity is established.

Add/delete additional lines for members as appropriate. Note that a subcontractor is not considered to be a member for the purposes of this tender procedure. If this tender is being submitted by an individual tenderer, the name of the tenderer should be entered as 'leader' (and all other lines should be deleted).

- 3. The price of our tender [excluding the discounts described under point 4] is:
- 4. We will grant a discount of [%], or [.........].
- 5. This tender is valid for a period of 90 days from the final date for submission of tenders.
- 6. If our tender is accepted, we undertake to provide a performance guarantee, as required by Article 15 of the Special Conditions.

7.	Our firm/company [and our subcontractors] has/have the following nationality:
	< >

- 8. We are making this tender [on an individual basis/as member of the consortium led by < name of the leader / ourselves >]. We confirm that we are not tendering for the same contract in any other form. [We confirm, as a member of the consortium, that all members are jointly and severally bound in respect of the obligations under the contract, including any recoverable amount, that the lead member is authorised to bind, and receive instructions for and on behalf of, each member, that the execution of the contract, including payments, is the responsibility of the lead member, and that all members in the joint venture/consortium are bound to remain in the joint venture/consortium for the entire period of the contract's execution].[We confirm, as capacity-providing entity to be jointly and severally bound in respect of the obligations under the contract, including for any recoverable amount.]
- 9. In the event that our tender is successful, we undertake, if required, to provide the proof usual under the law of the country in which we are effectively established that we do not fall into any of the exclusion situations. The date on the evidence or documents provided will be no earlier than one year before the date of submission of tender and, in addition, we will provide a statement that our situation has not altered in the period which has elapsed since the evidence in question was drawn up. We also understand that if we fail to provide this proof within 15 calendar days after receiving the notification of award, or if the information provided is proved false, the award may be considered null and void.
- 10. We agree to abide by the ethics clauses in Clause 28 of the instructions to tenderers and, in particular, have no professional conflicting of interests and/or any equivalent relation with other candidates or other parties in the tender procedure or behaviour which may distort competition at the time of the submission of this application according to Section 2.3.6 of the Practical Guide. We have no interest of any nature whatsoever in any other tender in this procedure.
- 11. We will inform the Contracting Authority immediately if there is any change in the above circumstances at any stage during the implementation of the contract. We also fully recognise and accept that any inaccurate or incomplete information deliberately provided in this application may result in our exclusion from this and other contracts funded by the EU/EDF.
- 12. We note that the Contracting Authority is not bound to proceed with this invitation to tender and that it reserves the right to award only part of the contract. It will incur no liability towards us should it do so.
- 13. We fully recognise and accept that if the above-mentioned persons participate in spite of being in any of the situations listed in Section 2.3.3.1 of the Practical Guide or if the declarations or information provided prove to be false, they may be subject to rejection from this procedure and to administrative sanctions in the form of exclusion and financial penalties representing 2 % to 10 % of the total estimated value of the contract being awarded and that this information may be published on the Commission website in accordance with the conditions set in Section 2.3.4 of the Practical Guide..

14. We are aware that, for the purposes of safeguarding the EU's financial interests, our personal data may be transferred to internal audit services, to the Early Detection and Exclusion System, to the European Court of Auditors, to the Financial Irregularities Panel or to the European Anti-Fraud

ANNEX 1 – DECLARATION OF HONOUR ON EXCLUSION AND SELECTION CRITERIA

Insert Form a.14

Publication reference: < Publication reference >

Title of contract: < Title of contract>

(Note: Tenderers are required to fill in the blank spaces in this Appendix)

	Subclauses of General Conditions or Special Conditions
Name and address of the Contracting Authority	To be completed by the Contracting Authority
Name and address of the tenderer	To be completed by the tenderer
Name and address of the representative of the Contracting Authority	To be completed by the Contracting Authority
Financing authority	To be completed by the Contracting Authority
Deadline for notice to commence	
Period of Implementation	
Currency	
Law of the contract	
Language of the contract	
Language of communication	

Period of access to the site	
Amount of performance guarantee	
Deadline for submitting the programme	
Normal working hours	
Period after the effective date during which the Contracting Authority's representative must issue notice to commence the works	
Liquidated damages for the works	
Limit of liquidated damages for delays	
Percentage of retention monies	
Minimum amount of interim payment certificates	
Percentage for adjustment of provisional sums	
Amount of insurance for design	
Amount of third-party insurance	per accident with the number of occurrences unlimited
Periods for submitting insurance	

	Subclauses of General Conditions or Special Conditions	
Number of members of dispute-settlement committee		
Member of dispute-settlement committee (if not agreed) to be nominated by		
Arbitration rules		
Number of arbitrators		
Language of arbitration		
Place of arbitration		
Signature		_
Capacity		
duly authorised to sign for and on beh	alf of	

SECTION 3 TENDER GUARANTEE FORM

Works contract

(To be completed on paper bearing the letterhead of the financial institution)

For the attention of

Customs Service, 30, Nicolae Starostenco Str, MD-2065, Chişinău, Republic of Moldova referred to below as the 'Contracting Authority'

Title of contract: WORKS PROCUREMENT: Rehabilitation and modernization of the Customs Office Giurgiulești.

Identification number: RMCO 81701/27.06.2019-3.2.3. Modernisation of the Customs Office Giurgiulești

We, the undersigned, [name and address of financial institution], hereby irrevocably declare that we will guarantee, as primary obligor, and not merely as a surety on behalf of < Tenderer's name and address >, payment to the Contracting Authority of < amount of the tender guarantee >, this amount representing the guarantee referred to in Article 11 of the Procurement Notice.

Payment shall be made without objection or legal proceedings of any kind, upon receipt of your first written claim (sent by registered letter with confirmation of receipt) if the Tenderer does not fulfil all obligations stated in its tender. We shall not delay the payment, nor shall we oppose it for any reason whatsoever. We shall inform you in writing as soon as payment has been made.

We note that the guarantee will be released at the latest within 45 days of expiry of the tender validity period, including any extensions, in accordance with Article 15 of the Instructions to Tenderers [and in any case at the latest on (one year after the deadline for submitting tenders)].¹

The law applicable to this guarantee shall be that of the Republic of Moldova. Any dispute arising out of or in connection with this guarantee shall be referred to the courts of the Republic of Moldova.

The guarantee will enter into force and take effect from the submission deadline of the tender.

Done at,//	
Name and first name:	On behalf of:
Signature:	
	[stamp of the hody providing the guarantee]

15 January 2016 Page 1 of 1

This mention has to be inserted only where required, for example where the law applicable to the guarantee stipulates a precise expiry date or where the guarantor can justify that he is unable to provide such a guarantee without expiry date.

SECTION 4

QUESTIONNAIRE

CONTENTS

Additional notice to tenderers

Form 4.1	Gener	cal information about the tenderer					
Form 4.2	Orgai	nisation chart					
Form 4.3	Power	r of attorney					
Form 4.4	Finan	Financial statement					
Form 4.5	,	ancial identification form gal entity files					
Form 4.6	Techn	nical qualifications					
	4.6.1	Staff					
	4.6.2	Plant					
	4.6.3	Work plan and programme					
	4.6.4	Experience as contractor					
	4.6.5	Information on joint ventures					
	4.6.6	Litigation history					
	4.6.7	Quality assurance system(s)					
	4.6.8	Accommodation for the supervisor					
	4.6.9	Further information					

SECTION 4

ADDITIONAL NOTICE TO TENDERERS

- 1. Tenderers must answer all questions contained in the forms.
- 2. Additional sheets may be attached as necessary.
- 3. If a question does not apply to the tenderer, 'not applicable' should be entered alongside with a brief explanation.
- 4. Every page of each form must be numbered consecutively in the bottom right-hand corner.
- 5. Financial data and declarations submitted by the tenderer must be given in euro or national currency. Original bank statements may be also attached for reference.
- 6. If the requested supporting documents/certificates are not written in one of the official languages of the European Union, a translation into the language of the call for tender must be attached. If the documents are in an official language of the European Union, other than the procedural language, it is however strongly recommended to provide a translation into the language of the call for tenders in order to facilitate the evaluation of the documents.
- 7. Each member of a joint venture/consortium must fill in and submit every form.
- 8. Firms applying as a joint venture/consortium must also complete Form 4.6.5 concerning joint ventures/consortia.
- 9. The person signing this questionnaire guarantees the truthfulness and accuracy of all the statements made.
- 10. The accuracy of the answers to the questionnaire, their completeness and the attached documentation will be taken into account in the tender evaluation. Please be aware that a lack of data may result in their non-compliance in the related item of evaluation.

15 January 2016

SECTION 4

FORM 4.1 GENERAL INFORMATION ABOUT THE TENDERER

4.1.2. Registered address Telephone Fax
FaxTelephone
4.1.3. Names and nationalities of principals/directors and
4.1.4. Type of company (natural person, partnership, corporation, etc.)
4.1.5. Description of company (e.g. general civil engineering contractor)
4.1.6. Company's nationality
4.1.7. Number of years' experience as contractor - in own country internationally
4.1.8. Registration details
Please attach copy of the registration certificate
4.1.9. Equity in the company Shares (%)
4.1.10. Name(s) and address(es) of companies involved in the project and whether parent/subsidiary/subcontractor/other:
4.1.11. If the company is a subsidiary, what involvement, if any, will the parent company have in the project?
4.1.12. Foreign companies must state whether they are established in the state of the Contracting Authority in accordance with applicable regulations (for information only)
Signature:
(a person or persons authorised to sign on behalf of the tenderer)
Date:

SECTION 4

FORM 4.2 ORGANISATION CHART

Please	give	details	here	below	of t	the	organisation	chart	ot	your	company,	showing	the	position	of
directo	rs, ke	y staff a	and fu	nctions			_					_		_	

Signature	
(a person or persons authorised to sign on behalf of the tenderer)	
Date	
15 January 2016	Page 1
d4g_techofferform_4.2_en.doc	8

SECTION 4:

FORM 4.3 POWER OF ATTORNEY

Please attach here documentation.	the	power	of	attorney	empowering	the	signatory	of	the	tender	and	all	related
Signature:													
(a person or person	s aui	thorised	l to	sign on be	ehalf of the ter	ıdere	er)						
Date:													

15 January 2016 d4h_techofferform_4.3_en.doc

SECTION 4

FORM 4.4 FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Please provide all of the information required in euro or national currency (NC) equivalent.

Amount Currency Authorised Issued				Euro or Euro or Euro or Euro or	· NC · NC			
4.4.2 Annual value of construction work undertaken for each of the last three years, and projected for the next two years.								
	Euro or NC	Year-3	Year-2	Last year	Current year	Year +1	Year +2	

4.4.3	Approximate value of works in hand (at home and abroad)
	(euro or national currency)

4.4.4 Please attach copies of the company's certified statements of account for the previous three years (with translations into the procedural language, if necessary) from which the following basic data will be abstracted. Please provide estimates of the same information for the next two years.

Euro or NC	Year-2	Year-1	Last year	Current year	Year+1	Year+2
1.Total assets 2.Total liabilities						
Net Value (1 minus 2)	<u></u>	<u></u>	<u></u>	<u></u>		<u></u>
3.Liquid assets 4.Short-term debts						
Working capital (3 minus 4)	<u></u>	<u></u>	<u></u>	<u></u>		

15 January 2016 d4i_techofferform_4.4_en.doc

4.4.1

Basic capital

At home
Abroad
Total

Please see point 4 in Instructions to Tenders if documentary evidence/proof is needed.

	5.Pre-tax profits						
	6.Losses						
	U.LOSSCS						
				•••••			
		••••	••••				
4.4.5	Name and address of banks	(principal/ot	thers):				
		•••••	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •				
		•••••	•••••			•••••	•••••
4.4.6	Please enclose a reference/o	certificate ab	out the fin	ancial situa	tion of the	company and	d its access
	to credit facilities (maximum	n amount of	credit facil	ity to be sta	ted in euro	or NC equiv	alent)
Signati	ure:						
				••••			
(persoi	n(s) authorised to sign on bel	ialf of the ter	iderer)				

Date:



FINANCIAL IDENTIFICATION

PRIVACY STATEMENT

 $\underline{\text{http://ec.europa.eu/budget/contracts grants/info contracts/financial id/financial id en.cfm\#en}$

Please use CAPITAL LETTERS and LATIN CHARACTERS when filling in the form.

	BANKING DETAILS ①
ACCOUNT NAME ②	
IBAN/ACCOUNT NUM	BER ③
CURRENCY	
BIC/SWIFT CODE	BRANCH CODE ④
BANK NAME	
	ADDRESS OF BANK BRANCH
STREET & NUMBER	
TOWN/CITY	POSTCODE
COUNTRY	
	ACCOUNT HOLDER'S DATA
	AS DECLARED TO THE BANK
ACCOUNT HOLDER	
STREET & NUMBER	
TOWAL (CITY	POSTCODE
TOWN/CITY	POSTCODE
COUNTRY	
REMARK	
BANK STAMP + SIGNA	TURE OF BANK REPRESENTATIVE (5) DATE (Obligatory)
	SIGNATURE OF ACCOUNT HOLDER (Obligatory)

- 1 Enter the final bank data and not the data of the intermediary bank.
- (2) This does not refer to the type of account. The account name is usually the one of the account holder. However, the account holder may have chosen to give a different name to its bank account.
- 3 Fill in the IBAN Code (International Bank Account Number) if it exists in the country where your bank is established
- 4 Only applicable for US (ABA code), for AU/NZ (BSB code) and for CA (Transit code). Does not apply for other countries.
- (5) It is preferable to attach a copy of RECENT bank statement. Please note that the bank statement has to confirm all the information listed above under 'ACCOUNT NAME', 'ACCOUNT NUMBER/IBAN' and 'BANK NAME'. With an attached statement, the stamp of the bank and the signature of the bank's representative are not required. The signature of the account-holder and the date are ALWAYS mandatory.

PLEASE COMPLETE AND SIGN THIS FORM AND ATTACH COPIES OF OFFICIAL SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS (REGISTER(S) OF COMPANIES, OFFICIAL GAZETTE, VAT REGISTRATION, ETC.)

LEGAL ENTITY

PRIVACY STATEMENT

http://ec.europa.eu/budget/contracts grants/info contracts/legal entities en.cfm#en

Please use CAPITAL LETTERS and LATIN CHARACTERS when filling in the form.

PRIVATE/PUBLIC LAW BODY WITH LEGAL FORM

OFFICIAL NAME ①	
DI ICINIECC NIANAE	
BUSINESS NAME (if different)	
ABBREVIATION	
LEGAL FORM	
l	FOR PROFIT
ORGANISATION TYPE	NON FOR PROFIT NGO ② YES NO
MAIN REGISTRATION	NUMBER ③
SECONDARY REGISTRA	ATION NUMBER
(if applicable)	
PLACE OF MAIN	CITY
REGISTRATION	COUNTRY
l	
DATE OF MAIN REGIST	TRATION DD MM YYYY
VAT NUMBER	
ADDRESS OF	
HEAD OFFICE	
POSTCODE	P.O. BOX CITY
COUNTRY	PHONE
E-MAIL	
DATE	STAMP
SIGNATURE OF AUTHO	DRISED REPRESENTATIVE

- 1 National denomination and its translation in EN or FR if existing.
- 2 NGO = Non Governmental Organisation, to be completed if NFPO is indicated.
- 3 Registration number in the national register of companies. See table with corresponding field denomination by country.

TABLE WITH CORRESPONDING FIELD DENOMINATION BY COUNTRY

ISO CODE	MAIN REGISTRATION NUMBER
АТ	Firmenbuchnummer (FN) ZentraleVereinregister (ZVR-Zahl) Ordnungsnummer
ВЕ	Numéro d'entreprise Ondernemingsnummer Unternehmensnummer
BG	Булстат (Bulstat Code) Единен идентфикационен код (ЕИК/ПИК) Unified Identification Code (UIC)
СҮ	Αριθμός Εγγραφής Αριθμός Μητρωου
CZ	Identifikační číslo (IČO)
DE	Handelsregister Genossenschaftsregister (Nummer de Firma) Vereinsregister (Nummer des Vereins) Nummer der Partnerschaft (Partnerschaftsregister)
DK	Det centrale virksomhedsregister (CVR-nummer)
EE	Registrikood
ES	HOJA number
FI	Yritys-ja yhteisotunnus (Y-tunnus) Företags- och organisationsnummer (FO-nummer) Business Identity code (Business ID)
FR	Immatriculation au Registre de Commerce et de Sociétés (RCS) Système Informatique du Répertoire des Entreprises (SIRENE)
GB	Company number
GR	ΑΡΙΘΜΟΣ Γ.Ε.ΜΗ (Γενικού Εμπορικού Μητρώου) Δικηγορικός Σύλλογος Αθηνών (Δ.Σ.Α)
HR	Matični broj subjekta(MBS) Pod registarskim Brojem Matični broj obrta (MBO) Registarski Broj kakladnog
HU	Cégjegyzékszám
IE	Company number Grouping registration number in Ireland
IT	Repertorio Economico Amministrativo (REA)
LT	Kodas
LU	Registre de commerce et des sociétés RCS Numéro d'immatriculation Handelsregisternummer
LV	Vienotais Reģistrācijas Numurs

МТ	Registration number Register of Voluntary Organisation (Identification number)
NL	Kamer van Koophandel (KvK-nummer) Dossiernummer
PL	REGON
PT	Numero de identificação de pessoa colectiva (NIPC)
RO	Numar de ordine in registrul comertului Numarul inscrierii in registrul special
SE	Organisationsnummer
SI	Matična številka
SK	Identifikačné číslo (ICO)